MINUTES OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS SPECIAL MEETING MONDAY MAY 3, 2021

THIS MEETING WAS CONDUCTED VIRTUALLY USING ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Brad Pingel at 4:05 p.m.

PRESENT: Brad Pingel Mayor

Gary Winton Commissioner Jimmy Keough Commissioner

ABSENT: Karen McLain Commissioner

STAFF: Shane Stokes City Manager

Bryan Guymon City Attorney
Karen Price City Secretary
Robin Bailey Finance Director

Dustin Miller Community Services Director

Gary Turley Director Public Works

Lance Richburg Chief of Police

Theresa Daniels Asst. Finance Director

Jason Roberts Fire Marshal Kevin Webb IT Manager

VISITORS: Byron Williamson Treasa Heuston

NEWS MEDIA: None

INVOCATION: Byron Williamson Commission Chaplain

PUBLIC COMMENTS: NONE

AUTHORIZATIONS BY CITY COMMISSION:

21-078

1. Consider approving the minutes of the April 26, 2021 Public Hearing/Regular Commission Meeting as presented.

A motion was made by Commissioner Winton and Seconded by Commissioner Keough to approve the minutes of the April 26, 2021 Public Hearing/Regular Commission Meeting as presented, with each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carried.

21-079

2. Excuse the absence of Commissioner Karen McLain from the April 26, 2021 Public Hearing/Regular Commission Meeting.

A motion was made by Commissioner Keough and Seconded by Commissioner Winton to excuse the absence of Commissioner Karen McLain from the April 26, 2021 Public Hearing/Regular Commission Meeting, with each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carried.

21-080

3. Consider adopting Resolution No. R21-017, a Resolution by the City Commission adopting Executive Order GA-34 and extending to May 24, 2021 the City of Pampa's Declaration of Local Disaster.

RESOLUTION NO. R21-017 CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS EXTENSION OF DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER

A motion was made by Commissioner Winton and Seconded by Commissioner Keough to adopt Resolution No. R21-017, a Resolution by the City Commission adopting Executive Order GA-34 and extending to May 24, 2021 the City of Pampa's Declaration of Local Disaster, with each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carried.

21-081

4. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1746, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Residential Code, including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 1746

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS, PROVIDING THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 3, SECTION 3.03.001, SECTION 3.03.002, AND SECTION 3.03.003 BE AMENDED BY ADOPTING THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE, 2018 EDITION, INCLUDING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS AS STATED IN THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

A motion was made by Commissioner Keough and Seconded by Commissioner Winton to adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1746, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Residential Code, including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance, with each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carried.

21-082

5. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1747, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Energy Conservation Code.

ORDINANCE NO. 1747

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS, PROVIDING THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 3, SECTION 3.04.001, SECTION 3.04.002, AND SECTION 3.04.003 BE AMENDED BY ADOPTING THE INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE, 2018 EDITION; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

A motion was made by Commissioner Winton and Seconded by Commissioner Keough to adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1747, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Energy Conservation Code, with each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carried.

21-083

6. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1748, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Fuel Gas Code, including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 1748

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS, PROVIDING THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE 3.10, DIVISION 3, SECTION 3.10.061, SECTION 3.10.062 AND SECTION 3.10.063 BE AMENDED BY ADOPTING THE INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE, 2018 EDITION, INCLUDING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS AS STATED IN THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

A motion was made by Commissioner Keough and Seconded by Commissioner Winton to adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1748, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Fuel Gas Code, including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance, with each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carried.

21-084

7. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1749, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Plumbing Code, including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 1749

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS, PROVIDING THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE 3.10, DIVISION 2, SECTION 3.10.031, SECTION 3.10.032, AND SECTION 3.10.033 BE AMENDED BY ADOPTING THE INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE, 2018 EDITION, INCLUDING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS AS STATED IN THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

A motion was made by Commissioner Winton and Seconded by Commissioner Keough to adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1749, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Plumbing Code, including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance, with each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carried.

21-085

8. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1750, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2020 Edition of the National Electrical Code (commonly known as the NFPA 70), including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 1750

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS, PROVIDING THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE 3.09 BE AMENDED BY ADOPTING THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, 2020 EDITION, COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE NFPA 70, INCLUDING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS AS STATED IN THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

A motion was made by Commissioner Keough and Seconded by Commissioner Winton to adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1750, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2020 Edition of the National Electrical Code (commonly known as the NFPA 70), including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance, with each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carried.

9. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1751, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Mechanical Code, including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 1751

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS, PROVIDING THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE 3.10, DIVISION 4, SECTION 3.10.091, SECTION 3.10.092, AND SECTION 3.10.093 BE AMENDED BY ADOPTING THE INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE, 2018 EDITION, INCLUDING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS AS STATED IN THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

A motion was made by Commissioner Winton and Seconded by Commissioner Keough to adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1751, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Mechanical Code, including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance, with each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carried.

21-087

10. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1752, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Building Code, including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 1752

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS, PROVIDING THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 3, SECTION 3.02.001, AND SECTION 3.02.002 BE AMENDED BY ADOPTING THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, 2018 EDITION, INCLUDING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS AS STATED IN THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH

A motion was made by Commissioner Keough and Seconded by Commissioner Winton to adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1752, an Ordinance by the City Commission adopting the 2018 Edition of the International Building Code, including certain amendments as stated in this Ordinance, with each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carried.

ADJOURNED:

There being no further business on the Agenda, the Pingel.	meeting was adjourned at 4:18 p.m. by Mayor Brad
1 111501.	
Karen L. Price, City Secretary	Brad Pingel, Mayor